

**60-11-116. Reinstatement of inactive or lapsed license.** (a) ~~Any~~ Each nurse anesthetist whose Kansas APRN license is inactive or has lapsed and who ~~desires~~ wants to obtain a reinstatement of APRN licensure shall meet the same requirements as those in K.A.R. 60-13-110.

(b) Any nurse practitioner, clinical nurse specialist, or nurse-midwife whose Kansas APRN license is inactive or has lapsed may, within five years of its expiration date, reinstate the license by submitting proof that the ~~applicant~~ individual has met either of the following requirements:

(1) Obtained 30 hours of continuing nursing education related to the advanced practice registered nurse role within the preceding two-year period; or

(2) been licensed in another jurisdiction and, while licensed in that jurisdiction, has accumulated 1,000 hours of advanced practice registered nurse practice within the preceding five-year period.

(c) Any nurse practitioner, clinical nurse specialist, or nurse-midwife whose Kansas APRN license is inactive or has lapsed for more than five years beyond its expiration date may reinstate the license by submitting evidence of having attained either of the following:

(1) A total of 1,000 hours of advanced practice registered nurse practice in another jurisdiction within the preceding five-year period and 30 hours of continuing nursing education related to the advanced practice registered nurse role; or

(2) completion of a refresher course approved by the board. (Authorized by K.S.A. ~~2010-2019~~ Supp. 65-1117, ~~as amended by L. 2011, ch. 114, sec. 79,~~ and K.S.A. 65-1129; implementing K.S.A. ~~2010-2019~~ Supp. 65-1117, ~~as amended by L. 2011, ch. 114, sec. 79,~~ and K.S.A. ~~2010~~ Supp. 65-1132, ~~as amended by L. 2011, ch. 114, sec. 46;~~ effective Sept. 2, 1991; amended March 22, 2002; amended May 18, 2012; amended P-\_\_\_\_\_.)

**APPROVED**

**DEC 30 2019**

**DIVISION OF THE BUDGET**

**APPROVED**

**JAN 09 2020**

**DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION**

**APPROVED**

**JAN 23 2020**

**ATTORNEY GENERAL**